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Ms. Nancy Marconi, Registrar

Ontario Energy Board
PO Box 2319, 27th Floor
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Marconi:

BLG

Borden Ladner Gervais

Re: Generic Proceeding on UTR-Related Issues and the Export Transmission Service

(“ETS”) Rate

Technical Conference Undertaking Responses

OEB File No.: EB-2021-0243

Further to our letter dated August 4, 2022 regarding the above-noted subject matter, APPrO wishes
to supplement its submissions on the confidential treatment of Power Advisory’s response to
Undertaking No. JT2.2, including the model on which Power Advisory’s calculations are based

(“Model”).

Section 4 and Appendix B of the OEB’s Practice Direction on Confidential Filings (‘“Practice
Direction”) sets out categories of information that will presumptively be considered confidential.’
One of the categories of information in Appendix B of the Practice Direction is an “underlying
dataset and/or model of a consultant retained by a party”. The Model clearly falls within this
category and is presumptively confidential. If you have any questions or concerns, please do not

hesitate to contact me.

Yours very truly,

BORDEN LADNER GERVAIS LLP

2 &L

Colm Boyle

cc: Brady Yauch and Travis Lusney, Power Advisory LLC

David Butters, APPrO

Parties in EB-2021-0243

! Ontario Energy Board — Practice Direction on Confidential Filings, Revised December 17, 2021.



